
cient time to consider the New Zealand draft 
resolution fully. 

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the proposal to 
adjourn until the following day the discussion on 
resolution 39 of the Conference on Freedom of 
Information (E/Conf.6/79). 

The proposal was adopted by 7 votes to 2, with 
8 abstentions. 

The meeting rose at 5.50 p.m. 

TWO HUNDRED 
AND TWENTY-SECOND MEETING. 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Friday, 27 August 1948, at 9 p.m. 

President : Dr. Charles MALIK 

82. Continuation of the discussion ·1 on 
the Report of the Universal Postal 
Union : Report of the Economic 
Committee (E/811, E/1022 and 
E/1030) 

The PRESIDEm' said that at the 220th meeting 
of the Council, when the discussion on the report 
of the Universal Postal Union had been opened; 
he had ruled that the draft resolution submitted 
by the Soviet Union delegation (E/1030) was out 
of order. Since then, he had given: the question 
careful study. It was extremely complicated and 
had many aspects. It involved the Council's 
refationship with a specialized agency, its inter-. 
pretation of the agreement entered into with that 
agency, certain . important political judgments 
contained in the draft resolution itself, and the 
Council's interpretation of its functions urider 
the Charter of the United Nations~ 

The determining factor with regard to the last 
point was Article 62 of the Charter, which pro-

, vided that "the Economic and Social Council 
may make . . . recommendations . . . to the 
specialized agencies concerned". He did not 
wish to interpret the functions of the Council 
in a restrictive manp.er, and he had therefore 
decided to withdraw his ruling. The Soviet 
Union draft resolution (E/1030) was therefore 
before the Council. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) said 
that he had been responsible for raising the deli­
cate question mentioned by the President, as he 
had stated at the 220th meeting that he doubted 
the competence of. the Council to decide the 
question raised by the Soviet Union draft resolu­
tion. He had not intended to question the legal 
competence. of the Council in the matte:!,', but he 
had doubted the possibility of obtaining sufficient 

1 Resumed from the 220th meeting: · 

temps suffisant pour etudier de fagon appro­
fondie le pro jet de resolution neo-zelandais .. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la proposition 
d'ajournement de la discussion de la resolution 
39 de la Conference sur la liberte de l'informa­
tion (E/Conf.6/79) jusqu'au lendemain. · 

Cette proposition est adoptee par 7 voix 
contre 2 et 8 abstentions. 

La seance est levee a 17 h. 50. 

DEUX CENT VINGT-DEUXIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais des Nations, a Geneve, 
le vendredi 27 aout 1948, a 9 heures. 

President: M. Charles MALIK 

82. Suite de la discussion du Rapport 
de l'Union postale universelle 1 

: 

Rapport du Comite economique 
(E/811, E/1022 et E/1030) 

Le PRESII:iENT rappelle qu'a la 220• seance du 
Conseil, lorsque la discussion du rapport de 
l'Union postale universelle a ete ouverte, il a 
declare irrecevable le projet de resolution (E/ 
1030) presente par la delegation de l'Union 
sovietique. Depuis lors, il a examine la question 
avec soin. C'est nne question extremement 
complexe et qui presente de nombreux aspects. 
Elle a trait a la fois aux relations du Conseil 
avec nne institution specialisee, a 'l'interpreta­
tion que donne le Conseil de l'accord conclu 
avec cette institution, a certains jugements 
politiques importants que porte le projet meme 
de resolution, et a la fagon dont le Conseil 
interprete les fonctions que lui assigne la 
Charte des Nations Unies. 

I.Je facteur determinant, quant a ce dernier 
point, est l'Article 62 de la Charte, qui prevoit 
que « le Conseil economique et social pent 
adresser des recomnu1ndations... aux institu­
tions specialisees interessees ». Le President ne 
voudrait pas interpreter . les fonctions du 
Conseil d'une maniere restrictive, et c'est pour­
quai il a decide de revenir sur la decision qu'il 
avait prise. Le Conseil est done saisi du projet 
de resolution de l'Union sovietique (E/1030). 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) dit que 
c'est lui qui a souleve la question delicate que 
'vient de mentionner le President; il a declare 
en effet a la 220• seance qu'il doutait que le 
Conseil fU.t competent pour trancher la question 
posee par le projet de resolution de l'Union sovie­
tique. Il n'a pas entendu contester la competence 
juridique du Conseil en cette matiere, mais il 
s'est demande s'il etait possible d'obtenir des 

1 Reprise de la discussion de la 220• seance. · 

769 

4!1 



evidence to deal with the political problem in­
volved. The President's ruling would avoid the 
necessity of debating the powers of the Council. 
Nevertheless, the point that he (Mr. Thorp) had 
made at the 220th m~eting - namely, that the 
subject had been adequately considered by the 
Postal Union Congress at Paris - remained 
valid. Over sixty nations had attended that 
Congress, and he did not think it necessary for 
the Council to review the decisions taken. 

The representative of the Universal Postal 
Union had said that the next Congress would not 
meet until 1952, so that in any event no action 
taken by the Council would take effect until that 
year. He hoped that lengthy debate on the sub­
ject would be avoided. 

Mr. SMOLIAR (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) said that the Universal Postal Union 
was not a political body; but it had raised a poli­
tical issue when it had decided to exclude from 
membership certain of the Soviet Republics. In 
consequence, he did not think that the argument 
put forward by the United States representative, 
concerning the competence of the Council to 
discuss the political issue, was convincing. The 
Universal Postal Union had taken a ·misguided 
decision and the Council, as the directing organ 
of the specialized agencies, would be acting within 
its competence in making recommendations to 
the Union. Such action was provided for by 
Article 62 of the Charter. 

The argument that no action taken by the 
Council could take effect until 1952 involved a 
matter of principle; the Council should not wait 
three years .before expressing its opinion on the 
subject. 

He supported the draft resolution submitted by 
the Soviet Union delegation. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu­
blics) said that the action taken by the Universal 
Postal Union in discriminating against certain of 
the Soviet Republics had been influenced by the 
attitude of the United Kingdom and United 
States delegations to the Congress. The attitude 
of the United States representative in the Coun­
cil was therefore understandable. 

He pointed out that many of the subjects con­
sidered by the Council had previously been dis­
cussed by specialized agencies ; the argument of 
the United States representative that the subject 
had already been discussed by. the Universal Pos­
tal Union Congress was therefore not convincing. 

Mr. SMOLIAR (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) asked that the draft resolution submit­
fed by the Soviet Union delegation be put to the 
vote by roll-call. 

The PRESIDENT put to the vote by roll-call the 
draft resolution submitted by the Soviet Union 
delegation (E/1030). 

donnees suffisantes pour traiter l'aspect politique 
du probleme. Grace a la decision du President, 
il ne sera pas besoin de discuter des pouvoirs 
du Conseil. Quoi qu'il en soit, !'argument que la 
delegation des Etats-Unis a invoque a la 
220• seance, a savoir que le Congres de l'Union 
postale universelle de Paris avait su:ffisamment 
etudie la question, garde sa valeur. Plus de 
60 nations ont assiste a ce Congres, et il 
semble superfl.u que le Conseil revise les deci­
sions qu'il a prises. 

Le representant de l'Union postale univer­
selle a dit que le prochain Congres n'aurait 
lieu qu'en 1952, si bien qu'en tout cas, les deci­
sions prises par le Conseil ne sauraient etre 
appliquees avant. cette annee-la. L'orateur 
espere que le Conseil evitera de prolonger le 
debat sur cette question. 

M. · SMOLIAR (Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie) constate que l'Union postale uni­
verselle n'est pas un organisme politique; tou­
tefois, elle a souleve nne question politique 
quand elle a decide de ne pas admettre dans 
son sein certaines des Republiques sovietiques. 
En consequence, il ne trouve pas convaincant 
!'argument avance par le representant des 
Etats-Unis concernant la competence du Conseil 
pour discuter du probleme politique. L'Union 
postale universelle a ·pris nne decision regret­
table, et le Conseil, en tant qu'organe direc­
teur des institutions specialisees, ne sortirait 
nullement des limites de ses attributions en 
adressant des recommandations a l'Union, 
comme il est prevu a l 'Article 62 de la Charte. 

Quant a faire valoir qu'aucune decision 
prise par le Conseil ne pourrait avoir d'effet 
avant 1952, c'est lill argument qui met en jeu 
une question de principe; le Conseil ne do it pas 
attendre trois ans avant de donner son avis sur 
cette question. 

II appuie le projet de resolution presente par 
la delegation de l'Union sovietique. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) declare que les decisions de 
caractere discriminatoire que l'Union postale 
universelle a prises a l'egard de certaines des 
Republiques sovietiques ont ete inspirees par 
!'attitude adoptee, a ce Congres, par la delega­
tion britannique et la delegation des Etats­
Unis. L'attitude du representant des Etats­
Unis au Conseil est done facile a comprendre. 

Il fait remarquer que beaucoup des ques­
tions examinees par le C<;mseil ont ete prece­
demment debattues par des institutions specia­
lisees; !'argument qui consiste a dire, comme 
le fait le representant des Etats-Unis, que la 
question a deja ete debattue par le Congres de 
l'Union postale lmiverselle n'est done pas 
convaincant. 

M. SuoLIAR (Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie) demande que le projet de reso­
lution presente par la delegation de l'Union 
sovietique fasse l'objet d'un vote par appel 
nominal. 

Le PRESIDENT met au.'C voix a l'appel nominal 
le projet de resolution presente' par la delegation 
de I 'Union sovietique (E/1030). 

770 



The voting was as follows : 

In favour: Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic, Poland, Union of So­
viet Socialist Republics. 

Against: Australia, Brazil, Canada, Chile, 
China, France, Lebanon, Nether" 
lands, New Zealand, Peru, Tur­
key, United Kingdom, United 
States of America, Venezuela. 

The draft resolution was rejected by 14 votes 
·to 3. 

Mr. BoRIS (France) said that when the ques­
tion of the admission of the Baltic States had 
come up at the Congress of the Universal Postal 
Union, an organization whose membership in­
cluded not only Members of the United Nations, 
but also non-member States, both sovereign and 
non-sovereign, the Fr~mch delegation had abs• 
tained from voting. · 

It might h11.ve abstained on the present occasion 
had the Soviet Union amendment not been drafted 
in such terms and with such qualifications that 
the vote no longer bore the same significance. 

The French delegation had therefore voted 
against it. 

In giving the reasons for its vote, the French 
delegation had deliberately refrained from allud­
ing to article 3 of the Universal Postal Conven­
tion relating to the Union's right to take its own 
decisions regarding the admission of Members. 

·That was a point on which the French delega-
tion did not wish to make a· statement ·at that 
time, since it raised legal and constitutional ques­
tions which required careful consideration from 
every angle. The reasons he had given for the 
French delegation's vote were perfectly adequate 
and there was no need to cite others. 

The PRESIDENT then put to the vote the fol­
lowing resolution : 

"The Economic and Social Council 
"Takes note of the Report submitted by the 

Universal Postal Union, and 
"Requests the Secretary-General to trans­

mit to the Universal Postal Union the records 
of· the discussions which took place at the 
seventh session of the Council on the Report." 

· 1'he resolution proposed by the President was 
adopted by 14 votes to none, with 3 abstentions. 

83. Report of the International. Tele­
communication Union: Report of 
the Economic Committee (E/812, 
E/1012/Rev.l and E/1031) 

The PRESIDENT announced that the draft reso­
lution submitted by the Soviet Union delegation 
(E/1031) would be put to the vote first, as it was 

Le vote donne les resultats suivants : 

Ont vote pour : la Pologne, la Republique 
socialiste sovietique de Bie­
lorussie, l'Union des Repu­
bliques socialistes sovie­
tiques. 

Ont vote contre : l'Australie, le Bresil, le Ca­
nada, le Chili, la Chine, les 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique, la 
France, le Liban, la Nou­
velle-Zelande, les Pays-Bas, 
le Perou, le Royaume-Uni, la 
Turquie, le Venezuela. 

Le projet de resolution est rejete par 14 voix 
contre 3. 

M. BoRIS (France) declare que, lorsque au 
Congres de !'Union postale universelle, institu­
tion dont font partie non seulement des Etats 
Membres des Nations Unies, mais aussi des 
Etats non membres, souverains et non souve­
rains, la question de !'admission des Etats 
baltes s'est posee, la delegation franQaise s'est 
abstenue de prendre part au vote. 

La delegation franQaise aurait pu s'abstenir 
aujourd'hui si l'amendement sovietique n'avait 
pas ete redige de maniere telle, avec des quali­
fications telles, que le vote n'a plus la meme 
signification .. 

C'est pourquoi la delegation franQaise a vote 
contre. · 

C'est a dessein qu'en donnant lei raisons de 
son vote, la delegation franQaise n'a pas fait 
allusion a !'article 3 de la Convention de 
l'Union postale universelle concernant le droit 
qu'a cette institution de decider elle-meme de 
!'admission de ses membres. C'est, en effet, un 
point sur lequel elle ne desire pas se prononcer 
a l'heure actuelle, vu qu'il souleve des questions 
juridiques et constitutionnelles dont tous les 
aspects meritent un mur examen. M. · Boris 
ajoute que les raisons qu'il a donnees du vote de 
la delegation frangaise sont parfaitement suffi­
santes, et qu'il n'est pas besoin d'en indiquer 
d'autres. 

Le PRESIDENT met alors aux voix la resolution 
suivante : 

« Le Conseil economique ·et social 
« Prend acte du rapport presente par 

l'Union postale universelle, et 
« Invite le Secretaire general a transrriettre 

a l'Union postale universelle le compte rendu 
des debats que le Conseil a, au cours de sa 
septieme session, consacres a ce rapport. » 

La resolution lue par le President est adoptee 
par 14 voix sans opposition, avec 3 abstentions. 

83. Rapport de l'Union internationale . 
des telecommunications : Rapport 
du Comite economique (E/812, 
E/1012/Rev.l et E/1031) 

Le PRESIDENT indique que le projet de reso­
lution presente par la delegation de l'Union 
sovietique (E/1031) sera mis aux voix en pre-

771 



a substitute for the text proposed by the Econo­
mic Committee (E/1012jRev.1). 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu­
blics)- said that the remarks he had made in con­
nexion with the Report of the Universal Postal 
Union applied also to the Repqrt of the Interna­
tional Telecommunication Union, as that organi­
zation had also excluded the Baltic Republics 
from membership, and had maintained relations 
with Franco Spain, contrary to General Assembly 
resolution 39 (I) of 12 December 1946. The 
International Telecommunication Union, how­
ever, had also extended the discrimination made 
against the Baltic Republics to the Mongolian 
People's Repuolic. 

With regard to the question of relations with 
Spain, the Atlantic City Conference of the Inter­
national Teleeommunication Union had decided 
that Spain could not become a member of the 
Union until the resolution adopted by the Gene­
ral Assembly ·on 12 December 1946 was abro­
gated or superseded. But the International 
Telecommunication Union was violating that reso­
lution and the decision of the Conference by 
maintaining relations with Spa·in. Spain was 
included in the Union's budget for 1948, and had 
been asked to contribute to the expenses of the 
Union. Some of the subsidiary bodies of the 
Union were also maintaining relations with Spain. 

At the invitation of the President, llir. Dostert 
(International Telecommunication Union) took 
a seat at the Council table. 

Mr. DosTERT said that there appeared to be a 
slight misunderstanding on the part of the Soviet . 
Union representative with regard to the role of 
the General Secretariat of the International Tele­
communication Union. The General Secretariat 
was ·not a policy-making body; its function was 
simply to· execute the orders of the Plenipoten­
tiary Conference which was the supreme organ 
of the Union. 

The question of membership was complicated 
by the fact that all countries which were parties 
to the Madrid Convention of 1932 were still legal­
ly members of th-e Union. A new Convention had 
been drafted by the Conference held at Atlantic 
City jn 1947, and that Convention would come 
into force on 1 January 1949, for those countries 
which had ratified it. 

The Baltic Republics had been members of the 
Union by virtue of their adherence to the Madrid 
Convention; but on 1 December 1940 the Bureau 
of the Union (later called the General Secretariat) 
had received a communication from the Soviet 
Union Government, which had been reproduced 
in official notices of the International Telecommu­
nication .Union in the following terms : 

"Following on the incorporation of the 
Soviet Socialist Republic of Estonia. in the 
USSR, the Administration of the latter conn-

mier, vuisque ce texte doit, s'il est adopte, se 
substituer a celui qu'a propose le Comite econo-
mique (Ej1012jRev.1). · 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) declare que les observations 
qu'il a presentees a propos du rapport de 
l'Union postale universelle s'appliquent egale­
ment au rapport de l'Union interna.tionale des 
telecommunications, etant donne que cette 
organisation a elle .aussi exclu de ses membres 
les Republiques baltes, et qu'elle est restee en· 
relation avec l'Espagne franquiste contraire­
ment a la resolution 39 (I) adoptee par 
l'Assemblee generale le 12 decembre 1946. 
IJUnion internationale des telecommunications 
a d'ailleurs etendu a la Republique populair«:) de 
Mongolie la mesure discriminatoire qu'elle avait 
prise a l'egard des Republiques baltes. 

En ce qui concerne la question des relations 
avec l'Espagne, l'Union internationale des tele­
communications a decide, a sa conference 

.· d'Atlantic City, que l'Espagne ne pourrait pas 
devenir membre de l'Union tant que la resolu­
tion votee par l'Assemblee generale le 
12 decembre 1946 ne serait pas annulee ou 
remplacee par nne ·autre. En restant en rela­
tions avec l'Espagne, l'Union internationale des 
. telecommunications viole a la fois la resolution 
adoptee par l'Assemblee generale et la deci­
sion prise par la conference d'Atlantic City. 
L'Espagne figure au budget de l'Union pour 
1948, et a ete invitee a contribuer aux depenses 
de l'Union. Certains des organes subsidiaires de 
l'Union entretiennent egalement des relations 
avec l'Espagne.: · 

Sur l'invitation du President, 111. Dostert 
(Union internationale · des telecommunications)· 
prend .place panni les membt·es du Conseil. 

M. DosTERT declare qu'il semble y avoir un 
leger malentendu, de la part du delegue de 
l'Union sovietique, en ce qui concerne le role du 
Secretariat general •de l'Union internationale 
des telecommunications. Il n'appartient pas au 
Secretariat general· de determiner la politique 
a suivre; ses fonctions consistent simplement a 
executer les ordres de la Conference plenipoten­
tiaire, qui est l'organe supreme de l'Union. 

La question de la composition de l'Union est 
compliquee du fait que tons les pays qui ont 
signe la Convention de Madrid de 1932 restent 
juridiquement membres de l'Union. Une nou­
velle convention a ete elaboree par la Confe­
rence qui s'est tenue a Atlantic City en 1947, 
et cette convention entrera en vigueur, pour 
les pays qui l'auront rati:fiee, le 1•r janvier 1949. 

Les Republiques baltes etaient membres de 
l'Union internationale des telecommunications 
en vertu de leur adhesion a la Convention de 
Madrid. Mais, le 1•r decembre 1940, le Bureau 
de l'Union ( designe ulterieurement sous le nom 
de Secretariat general) a reg'l1 du Gouverne­
ment de l'Union sovietique une communication 
qui a ete p.1,1.bliee dans les avis officiels de cette 
organisation et qui etait congue dans les termes 
suivants : · 

« Par suite de !'incorporation de la Repu­
bliqu~ sovietique d'Estonie a l'URSS, l'ad" 
ministration de ce dernier pays a ·fait 

772 



try notified the Bureau of the Union on 30 No­
vember 1940 that as the allied republics form­
ing the USSR. were not independent members 
of the International Telecommunication Union, 
Estonia ceased to be a member of that Union 
as from 6 August 1940, the date on which it 
was incorporated in the "QSSR." 

Similar· communications .had been received in 
respect of Latvia and Lithuania. The Bureau of 
the Union had accoraingly referred to those com­
munications whenever those three republics had 
been mentioned in official notices. 

On 28 .January 1947, the Bureau of the Union 
had transmitted to all its members a copy of the 
following telegram received from the Soviet 
Union Government : 

''In conformity with the law promulgated 
by the Supreme Council of the Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics on 1 February 1944, em­
powering the republics of the Union to assume 
responsibility for their :foreign relations, we 
hereby notify you officially that our communi­
cation of 1 December 1940, published on pages 
2 and 3 of Notification No. 372, announcing 
that the republics of the Union· are not autho­
rized to be independent members of the Inter­
national Telecommunication Union, is no longer 
valid." 

The Bureau of the Dnion had accordingly 
added the words '"now the Soviet Socialist Repu­
blic of Estonia (Latvia or Lithuania)" after any 
mention of the ·three republics. The Bureau of 
the Union had thus strictly adherea to all the ins­
tructions from the Soviet Union Government. · 

The question of admitting the Baltic Republics 
had been thoroughly discussed at the Atlantic 
City Conference, where it had been decided. that 
they should not· be invited to participate. The 
General Secretariat, recognizing that the Baltic 
Republics were still de ju1·e members of the Union 
under the Madrid Convention, continued to 
transmit to them all notices concerning the busi­
ness of the Union. The. Mongolian People's Re­
public had recently adhered to the Union under 
the terms 9f the Madrid Convention and had also 
received the regular notices. 

The question of Spain had also been thoroughly 
discussed by the Conference and, in anticipation 
of the terms of the agreement between the United 
Nations and the International Telecommunication 
Union, Spain had not been invited to participate 
in the Atlantic City Conference or in any other 
conferences held by the Union since that date. 
A protocol had been added to the Atlantic City 

· Convention providing that Spain might only 
accede thereto as a voting member when General 
Assembly resolution 39 (I) of 12 December 19,:16 
was abrogated or ceased to be applicable) 

1 See Final Acts of the Intemational Telecommu­
nication and Radio Conferences, .Atlantic City, 1947, 
additional protocol III. 

connaitre au Bureau de l'Union, le 30 sep­
tembre 1940, que, comme les republiques 
alliees qui· constituent l'URSS ne font pas 
individuellement partie de l'Union internatio­
nale des telecommunications, l 'Estonie a 
cesse d'etre membre de ladite Union le 
6 aout 1940, date de. son incorporation a 
l'URSS. » 

Le Bureau de l'Union a re(Ju des communica­
tions analogues au sujet de la Lettonie et de 
la Lituanie. Il a done cite ces communications 
chaque fois qu'il a ete fait mention de ces 
trois Republiques dans les avis officiels. 

Le 28 janvier 1947, le Bureau de l'Union a 
adresse a tous ses membres copie du telegramme 
ci-dessous, emanant du Gouvernement de 
l'Union sovietique : 

« Conformement a la loi promulguee par le 
Conseil supreme de l'Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques le 1•r fevrier 194:4 et 
autorisant les Republiques de l'Union a se 
charger elles-memes d'assurer leurs relations 
internationales, nous avons l'honneur de vous 
faire connaitre officiellement que notre com­
munication du 1•r decembre 1940, publiee aux 
pages 2 et 3 de la notification n° 372' et 
annongant que les Republiques de l'Union ne 
sont plus autorisees a faire individuellement 
partie de l'Union internationale des telecom­
mlmications, est annulee. » 

Le Bureau a done ajoute les mots « aujour­
d'hui Republique socialiste · sovietique d'Esto­
nie ( ou de Lettonie ou de Lituanie) » a pres 
chaque mention de l'une des trois Republiques. 
Le Bureau de l'Union s'est done de la sorte 
rigoureusement conforme a toutes les instruc­
tions du Gouvernement de l'Union sovietique. 

La question de !'admission des Republiques 
baltes a ete debattue a fond a la Conference 
d'Atlantic City, ou il a ete decide que ces Repu­
bliques ne seraient pas invitees a participer a 
l'activite de l'Union. Le Secretariat general, 
recori.naissant que les Republiques baltes res­
taient, en droit, membres de l'Union en vertu 
de la Convention de Madrid, a continue a leur 
envoyer tons les avis relatifs aux affaires de 
l'Union. La Republique populaire de Mongolie 
a recemment adhere a l'Union, conformement 
aux dispositions de .la Convention de Madrid, 
et ·a, elle aussi, regu regulierement les avis en 
question. 

La question de 1 'Espagne a egalement ete . 
discutee a fond par la Conference, et l'Union, 
anticipant sur les dispositions de son accord 
avec les Nations Unies, n'a pas invite l'Es­
pagne a participer aux travaux de la Confe­
rence d'Atlantic City, ni a ceux d'aucune des 
confe.rences qu'elle a tenues depuis cette date. 
On a ajoute a la Convention d'Atlantic City 
un protocole prevoyant que l'Espagne ne pourra 
adherer a cette Convention en qualite de 
membre ayant droit de vote que lorsque la reso­
lution 39 (I) adoptee le 12 decembre 1946 par 
l'Assemblee generale aura ete abrogee ou sera 
sans objet 1. 

1 Voir ·.Actes definitifs. des conferences internationales 
des telecommunications et des radiocommunications, 
Atlantic City, 1947, Protocoles additionnels, Protocole III. 

773 



Spain was, however, a de jure member of the 
Union by virtue of her adherence to the Madrid 
Convention. The routine notices had therefore 
been sent to Spain in the same way as they had 
been sent to the Baltic Republics. 

With regard to the statement by the Soviet 
Union representative 'that some organs of the 
International Telecommunication Union were 
maintaining relations with Spain, he said that the 
Provisional Frequency Board of the Union had to 
obtain data from all countries, including Spain, 
concerning frequency requirements. The repre­
sentative of the Soviet Union. on the Provisional 
Frequency Board had recognized the necessity 
for obtaining such information from Spain, and 
had questioned only the manner in which it 
should be obtained. The Union had in no way 
violated the General Assembly's resolution. 

_Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu­
blics) noted the statement of the representative 
of the International Telecommunication Union 
th_at the General Secretariat was not responsible 
for the policy of the Union. A similar argument 
h~d. been advanced by the representative of the 
Universal Postal Union. He thought that the 
Council should consider the actions of the Union 
as a whole, without entering into the question of 
the· allocation of functions within it. The fact 
that- the resolution of the General Assembly had 
been violated was not disproved by the argument 
that the General Secretariat was not responsible 
for the policy of the Union. It was a clear vio­
lation of the resolution to allow Spain to remain 
a de .fure member of the Union. 

· With regard to the Baltic Republics and the 
Mongolian People's Republic, he pointed out that 
they had been parties to the Madrid Convention 
at the time when the Atlantic City Convention 
had_ been drafted, and were therefore perfectly 
entitled to accede to the new Convention. 

He doubted whether the decision taken by the 
Conference concerning the Baltic Republics and 
the Mongolian People's Republic could have been 
the result of careful study and suggested that 

. political considerations had been involved. 

Mr. DosTERT (International Telecommunication 
Union) quoted the relevant recommendation froiJJ, 
General Assembly resolution 39 (I), and pointed 
out that the Madrid Convention made no provi­
sion for the expulsion of members of the Union. 
That recommendation had, however, been imple­
mented by the additional protocol to the Atlantic 
City Convention, which debarred Spain from 
membership as long as the General Assembly reso­
lution remained in force. 

With regard to the Baltic Republics and the 
Mongolian People's Republic, he pointed out 
that accession to the Madrid Convention 1\ad been 
accomplished by unilateral action; any State 

- --------

L'Espagne est toutefois, en droit, membre de 
l'Union en vertu de son adhesion a la Conven­
tion de Madrid. Les communications courantes 
ont done ete envoyees a l'Espagne, de meme 
qu'aux Republiques baltes. 

En ce qui concerne ce qu'a dit le representant 
de l'Union sovietique au sujet des relations que 
certains organes de l'Union internationale des 
telecommunications continuent a entretenir 
avec l'Espagne, l'orateur indique que le Comite 
provisoire des frequences de l'Union a ete 
oblige de se procurer aupres de tons les pays, 
y compris l'Espagne, des donnees sur leurs 
besoins de frequences. Le representant de · 
l'Union sovietique au Comite provisoi;re des 
frequences a d'ailleurs recohnu la necessite de 
se procurer aupres de l'Espagne les renseign.e­
ments en question, et n'a emis de doutes que 
sur la- fa~on dont il convenait de se les ·pro­
curer. L'Union n'a done en aucune maniere 
enfreint les prescriptions de la resolution adop­
tee par l'Ass~mblee generale. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) prend acte de ce qu'a dit le 
representant de l'Union internationale des tele­
communications, a savoir que le Secretariat 
general n'est pas responsable de la politique 
suivie par l'Union. Un argument du meme ordre 
a deja ete invoque par le representant de 
l'Union postale universelle. L'orateur estime 
que le Conseil doit examiner les actes de l'Union 
dans son ensemble, sans s'occuper de la fa~on 
dont les fonctions se repartissent a l'interieur 
de cette organisation. Meme si le Secretariat 
general n'est pas responsable de la politique de 
l'Union, il n'en reste pas mains que la resolu­
tion de l'Assemblee generale a ete violee. C'est 
manifestement contrevenir a cette resolution 
que permettre a l'Espagne de rester, en droit, 
membre de l'Union. 

En ce qui concerne les Republiques baltes et 
la Republique populaire de Mongolie, il fait 
remarquer que ces Republiques etaient, au 
momerit de !'elaboration de la Convention 
d'Atlantic City, signataires de la Convention 
de Madrid, c'est-a-dire par:faitement qualifiees 
pour adherer a la nouvelle Convention. 

II se demande si la decision prise par la 
Conference a l'egard des Republiques baltes et 
de la Republique populaire de Mongolie n'au­
rait pas ete soigneusement premeditee, et si 
certaines considerations politiques n'ont pas 
infiue sur cette decision. 

M. DosTERT (Union int13rnationale des tele­
communications) donne lecture de la recom­
mandation contenue dans la resolution 39 (I) et 
fait remarquer que la Convention de Madrid ne 
contient pas de dispositions au sujet de !'exclu­
sion des membres de l'Union. Mais il a .ete 
donne suite a cette recommandation au moyen 
du protocole additionnel de la Convention 
d'Atlantic City, qui prive l'Espagne du droit 
d'etre membre de l'Union tant que la resolu­
tion de l'Assemblee generale restera en vigueur. 

En ce qui concerne les Republiques baltes et 
la Republique populaire de Mongolie, M. Dos­
tert f\Lit remarquer que leur adhesion a la 
Convention de Madrid s'est faite par decision 

774 



applying for membership automatically became a 
member. Article 1 of the Atlantic City Conven­
tion, however, provided that : 

"A member of the Uriion shall be : 
"(c) Any sovereign country not listed in 

annex 1 and not a member of the United Na­
tions which ·applies :for membership in the 
Union and which, after having secured appro­
val of such application by two-thirds of the 
Members of the Union, accedes to this Conven­
tion in accordance with article 17." 

Thus· the conditions of membership had been 
altered, so that adherence to. the Madrid Conven­
tion did not automatically entitle a State to mem­
bership under the Atlantic City Convention. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu­
blics) agreed that the additional protocol was in 
conformity with the resolution adopted by the 
General Assembly, but maintained that the terms 
of the resolution had been infringed in practice. 

With regard to the change in the conditions of 
membership, he agreed that the Union was com­
petent to impose such conditions, but thought 
that they should apply equally to all countries. 
The omission. of some of the Soviet Republics 
from the list in Annex 1 to the Atlantic City 
Convention was a clear case of discrimination. 

Mr. Boms (France) moved the closure q:f the 
debate. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu­
blics) opposed the closure on the grounds that 
only two speakers had been heard; and that other 
speakers should be given an opportunity to 
express their views on the important subject 
under discussion. 

The PRESIDENT put the motion for closure to 
the vote. 

The motion was adopted by 15 votes to 3. 

The PRESIDENT then put to the vote the draft 
resolution submitted by the Soviet Union delega­
tion (E/1031). 

The draft resolution was rejected by 14 votes 
to 3. 

The PRESIDENT then put to the vote the follow­
ing resolution : 

"The Economic and Social Coundl 

"Takes note of the Report submitted by the 
. International Telecommunication Union, and 

.. 
"Requests the Secretary-General to transmit 

to the International Telecommunication Union 
th,e records of the discussions which took place 
at· the seventh session of the Council on the 
Report." 

The resolution was adopted by 15 votes to none, 
with 3 abst(3n#ons. 

lmilaterale; tout Etat demandant a adherer est 
automatiquement admis a le faire. L'article 1•r 
de la Convention d'Atlantic City prevoit toute­
fois ce qui suit : 

« Est membre de l'Union : 
« c) Tout pays souverah1, non enumere dans 

l'annexe 1 · et non membre des Nations Unies, 
qui adhere a la Convention conformement 
aux dispositions de l'article 17, apres que sa 
demande d'admission en qualite de membre 
de l'Union a ete agreee par les deux tiers 

· des membres de l'Union. » 

Ainsi, les conditions a remplir pour etre 
membre de l'Union ont ete modifiees de telle 
sorte que l'adhesion d'lm Etat a la Convention 
de Madrid ne lui donne pas automatiquement 
le droit de devenir membre de l'Union en vertu 
de la Convention d'Atlantic City. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) reconnait que le protocole 
additionnel est conforme a la resolution adop­
tee par l'Assemblee generale, mais soutient que 
les prescriptions de cette resolution .ont ete 
enfreintes dans la pratique. 

En ce qui concerne les changements appor­
tes aux conditions a remplir pour etre membre 
de l'Union, il reconnait que l'Union est compe~ 
tente pour imposer de telles conditions, mais il 
pense que ces conditions devraient s'appliquer 
egalement a tous les pays. Le fait que certaines 
des Republiques sovietiques ne figurent pas 
dans la liste qui constitue l'Annexe 1 a la 
Convention d'Atlantic City constitue mani:fes­
tement une mesure discriminatoire. 

M. BoRIS (France) propose la cloture du 
deb at. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) combat la motion de cloture. 
n fait remarquer que deux delegues seulement 
ont pris la parole et que les autres devraient 
avoir la possibilite de donner leur avis sur 

·l'importante question qui fait l'objet du debat. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la motion de clo­
ture. 

Cette motion est adoptee par 15 voix contre 3. 

Le PRESIDENT met alors aux voix le projet de 
resolution presente par la delegation de l'Union 
sovietique (E/1031). 

Ce projet .de resolution est ?'epousse par 
14 voix contre 3. 

Le Pml:SIDENT met alors aux voix la resolution 
suivante : 

« Le Conset"l economique et social 

« P1'end . acte du rapport presente par 
l'Union internationale des telecommunica- . 
tions, et 

« Invite le Secretaire general a trans­
mettre a l'Union internationale des telecom­
munications le compte rendu des debats que 
le Conseil a, au cours de sa septieme session, 
consacres a ce rapport. » . 

Cette resol1dion est adoptee par 15 voix sans 
opposition, avec 3 abstentions, 



84. Report of the Food and Agriculture 
Organization on progress in the co­
ordination of studies of suitable 
measures to bring about an increase 
in food production: Report of the 
Economic Committee (E/980/Rev.l, 
E/994 and E/1023/Rev.l) 

The PRESIDENT drew attention to the draft 
resolution recommended by the Economic Com­
mittee (E/980jRev.1), and announced that he 
would first call upon the two delegations which 
had submitted amendments thereto. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America), moving 
his delegation's amendments (E/994) to the draft 
resolution submitted by the Economic Committee, 
stated that there were three proposals before the 
Council, representing there different approaches 
to the problem. · 

The draft resolution submitted as an amend­
ment by the Soviet Union delegation (E/1023/ 
Rev.1) maintained that the relationship between 
the Food and Agriculture Organization and or­
gans of the United Nations should be of a purely 
consultative character, and precluded the possi­
bility of setting up joint committees. The draft 
resolution of the Economic Committee authorized 
the establishment of joint ad hoc working parties. 
In the opinion of his delegation, however, the 
wording was somewhat ambiguous, and did not 
make clear whether other forms of liaison were 
admissible. · The United States amendments to 
that draft resolution were therefore designed to 
widen its scope by recognizing a variety of orga­
nizational arrangements. The amendments in­
volved no controversial question of principle, but 
were an attempt to reflect more accurately what 
appeared to have been the consensus of opinion 
in the Economic Committee. · 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu­
blics) said that there were in fact only two pro­
posals before the Council, since the United States 
amendments did not substantially change the 
Committee's draft resolution. The basic differ­
ence between those two proposals and the Soviet 
Union amendment was that the former permitted 
a gross violation of the Charter, whereas the 
latter rigidly adhered to the provisions relative 
to relations between organs of the United Nations 
and the specialized agencies contained in Articles 
58, 63, paragraph 2, and 70. In accordance with 
those provisions, tbe Soviet Union draft resolu­
tion clearly stated that the relationship should be 

. on a purely consultative basis. 

The most suitable procedure would be to set 
up special committees on agricultural problems 
within the framework of the regional commis­
sions. Those committees could, of course, be 
brought into relation with the Food and Agricul­
ture Organization in accordance with the provi­
sions of the Charter. · It had been argued in the 

84. Rapport de !'Organisation pour !'ali­
mentation et l'agri'culture sur les 
progres realises dans la coordina­
tion des etudes sur les mesures. pro­
pres a augmenter la production de 
denrees alimentaires : Rapport du 
Comite economique (E/980/Rev.l, 
E/994 et E/1023/Rev.l) 

Le PRESIDEN'l' attire !'attention du Conseil sur 
le projet de resolution reconimande par le 
Comite economique (E/980jRev.1) et fait 
connaitre qu'il donnera d'abord la parole aux 
deux delegations qui ont propose des amende­
ments a ce projet. 

M. THORP (.B]tats-Unis d'Amerique), presen­
tant les amendements de sa delegation (E/994) 
au projet de resolution presente par le Comite 
economique, indique que les trois propositions 
dont le Conseil est saisi correspondent a trois 
faQons differentes d'envisager le probleme. 

Le projet de resolution presente a titre 
d'amendement par la delegation de l'Union 
sovietique (E/1023/Rev.1) affirme que les rela­
tions entre !'Organisation pour !'alimentation et 
!'agriculture et les .organes des Nations Unies 
doivent avoir un caractere purement consulta­
tif, et il exclut la possibilite de constituer des 
comites mixtes. Le. projet de resolution du 
Comite economique autorise la creation de 
groupes de travail mixtes speciaux. De l'avis 
de la delegation des Etats-Unis, ce projet est 
toutefois redige en des termes un peu ambigus, 
et ne precise pas si d'autres formes de liaison 
pourront etre admises. Les amendements que 
les Etats-Unis proposent d'y apporter visent 
done a . en elargir la portee en admettant 
diverses dispositions po.ssibles d'organisation. 
Ces amendements ne soulevent aucune question 
de principe qui soit sujette a controverse, mais 
representent une tentative pour exprimer plus 
exactement ce qui semble avoir ete, au sein du 
Comite economique, l'avis general des delega­
tions. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) fait remarquer que le Conseil n'est 
saisi en fait que de deux propositions, puisque 
l'amendement des Etats-Unis ne modi:fie pas 
notablement le projet de resolution du Comite. 
La difference fondamentale entre ces deux pro­
positions .et l'amendement sovietique est que les 
premieres permettent de violer la Charte de 
faQon :flagrante, tandis que l'amendement sovie­
tique est rigoureusement conforme aux dispo­
sitions des Articles 58, 63, paragraphe 2, et 70 
concernant les relations entre les organes des 
Nations Unies et les institutions specialisees. 
Conformement a ces dispositions, le projet de 
resolution de l'Union sovietique declare nette­
m(lnt que les. relations en question doivent 
avoir un caractere purement consultatif. 

Le meilleur moyen de parvenir a augmenter 
la production de denrees alimentaires s~rait 
d'etablir, dans le cadre des commissions regio­
nales, des comites speciaux charges des 
problemes agricoles. Ces comites pourraient evi­
demment etre mis en rapports avec !'Organi­
sation pour !'alimentation et !'agriculture, 

776 



Economic Committee that there could· be no objec­
tion to joint committees, since they would not 
make recommendations to governments; they 
would, however, make recommendations to 
organs of the United Nations and specia­
lized agencies, and the former would certainly 
consist of governmental representatives. Such 
an argument was therefore inconsistent and 
unfounded. · His delegation could not condone 
even minor violations of the Charter, which 
might result in the creation of joint organs at a 
high level, with the possible consequence that 
representatives of specialized agencies would be 
accorded equal status with representatives of· 
organs of the United Nations. He therefore op­
posed the United States amendment. 

The PRESIDENT agreed with the Soviet Union 
representative that the United States amendment 
was the closer to the original draft resolution, and 
said that the Soviet Union amendment would 
therefore be put to the vote first. 

1\!Ir. PHILLIPS (United·Kingdom) stated that his 
Government was opposed in principle to standing 
joint committees. The implementation of their 
recommendations would be attended by delay and 
confusion. Collaboration between the Food and 
Agriculture Organization and the regional com­
missions would best be secured at working-party 
level by discussions between technical experts. 
The question of voting rights and constitutional 
difficulties, which appeared to cause concern to 
the Soviet Union representative, would therefore 
not arise. Such working parties should be set 
up on a temporary ad hoc basis in the first in­
stance, and their terms of reference should be 
strictly limited. Later, consideration might be 
given to the case for standing joint working par­
ties, but his Government was, in principle, against 
the multfplication of standing bodies and wished 
to .be fully satisfied as to their necessity. He had 
no objection to the United States amendment, 
which merely amounted to an approval of the 
existing situation, and could. not agree with the 
Soviet Union representative that the adoption of 
the Economic Committee's resolution would entail 
a violation of the Charter. 

In reply to the objections of the Soviet Union 
representative, Mr. THORP (United States of Ame­
rica) declared that few people would agree that 
any violation of the Charter was involved, since 
the Charter itself envisaged close working rela­
tionship between the United Nations and the spe­
cialized agencies and contained no indication that 
such co-operation should be in any way restricted. 

As he saw it, the Charter sought to promote co­
ordination as far as possible, so as to further the . 
common purpose of the United Nations and the 
specialized agencies, which was to improve rela­
tions between countries by international action. 

conformement aux dispositions de la Charte. 
On a dit, au Comite economique, que rien ne 
s'opposait a la constitution de comites mixtes, 
puisque ces comites ne feraient pas de recom­
mandations aux · gouvernements; il convient 
toutefoic:; de faire remarquer qu'ils feront des 
recommandations aux organes des Nations 
Unies et aux institutions specialisees, et les pre­
miers se composeront certainement de delegnes 
gouvernementaU:x. L'argument est done illo­
gique et sans fondement. La delegation sovie­
tique ne saurait permettre que la Charte subisse 
des infractions, si minimes soient-elles, qui 
pourraient aboutir a la creation d'organes 
mixtes a un niveau plus eleve, d'ou il pourrait 
resulter que les representants d'institutions spe­
cialisees seraient sur un pied d'egalite avec les 
representants d'organes des Nations Unies. 
L'orateur s'opposera done a -l'amendement des 
Etats-Unis. 

Le PRESIDENT reconnait avec le delegue de 
l'Union sovietique que l'amendement des Etats­
Unis se rapproche davantage du projet de reso­
lution primitif, et il fait connaitre que !'amen­
dement de la delegation de l'Union sovietique 
sera mis aux voix le premier. · 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) dfficlare que son 
Gouvernenient est oppose en principe a la crea­
tion de comites mixtes permanents. La mise en 
reuvre des recommandations de tels comites est 
generalement lente et confuse. Le meilleur 
moyen d)assurer, a l'echelon des groupes de 
travail, la collaboration entre !'Organisation 
pour !'alimentation et !'agriculture et ·les com­
miSSions regionales serait d'organiser des 
e'changes de vues entre techniciens experts. La 
question du droit de vote et des difficultes 
constitutionnelles, dont le delegue de l'Union 
sovietique semble s'inquieter, ne se poserait 
done pas. · Ces groupes de travail seraient 
constitues, pour commencer sur nne base tem­
.poraire, et leur . mandat devrait etre stricte­
ment limite. Plus tard, on pourrait examiner· 
s'il y a lieu de creer des groupes de travail 
mixtes permanents, mais, en principe, son Gou­
vernement est oppose a la multiplication des 
organes permanents et desire avoir la preuve 
qu'ils sont necessaires. L'orateur n'a pas d'ob­
jection a elever contre l'amendement des Etats~ 
Unis, dont !'adoption equivaudrait simplement 
a nne approbation de la situation actuelle; il 
ne saurait reconnaitre, avec le representant de 
l'Union sovietique, que !'adoption de la resolu­
tion du Comite economique constituerait une 
violation de la Charte. 

En reponse aux objections du delegue de 
l'Union sovietique, M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Ame­
rique) declare qu'il est difficile de voir dans la 
solution envisagee une violation ·de la Charte, 
puisque la Charte elle-meme prevoit des rela­
tions de travail sui vies entre les Nations Unies 

. et les institutions specialisees et n'indique nul­
lement que cette cooperation doive etre limitee 
de quelque fac;on. 

A son avis, la Charte vise a favoriser autant 
que possible la coordination entre les Nations 
Unies et les institutions specialisees, de fac;on a 
leur permettr.e de mieux atteindre leur but 
commun, qui est d'ameliorer, par une action 

777 



Furthermore, it was necessary to establish joint 
working arrangements in order to prevent over­
lapping and increase efficiency. There was every 
reason to invoke the Charter for the purpose of 
extending co-operation, and he failed to under­
stand on what grounds it could be interpreted as 
limiting the forms which such co-operation might 
take. 

Mr. C4:r.IPOS (Brazil)· supported the United 
States amendment, and pointed out that the Eco­
nomic Committee's draft resolution might lend 
itself to a somewhat restrictive interpretation in 
respect of the third paragraph, which read: "Au­
thorizes the establishment where necessary of 
joint ad hoc working parties for this purpose". 

In ihe first place, it might be assumed that ad 
hoc working parties were the only form of orga­
nization envisaged, and that other.methodsofliai­
son were debarred. It also mightbe understood 
that the working parties had to be set up for a 
strictly limited period, and with very narrow 
terms of reference, which would mean loss of con­
tinuity. The possibility of having to set up rather 
morepermanentbodies should be recognized. Fur­
thermore, the· use of the word "Authorizes" 
was. ambiguous, since the paragraph did not spe­
cify whether the Council intended to authorize 
the specialized agencies or the regional commis­
sions to enter into liaison arrangements. If the 
former interpretation were correct, it was, of 
course, tmacceptable, since the Council could not 
presume to give such instructions to specialized 
agencies. 

He agreed with the representatives of the Uni­
ted Kingdom and the United States that no viola­
tion of the Charter was involved; it was obvious 
that although th~ Charter made no special refer­
ence to the creation of joint working parties jt 
did not preclude such a procedure. The Char­
ter could not explicitly provide for all possible 
forms of co-operation. . 

Mr. BoRIS (France) said that the most impor­
tant question of the co-operation of the Food and 
Agriculture Organization . with other United 
Nations bodies had been discussed very fully by 
the .Economic Committee, whose members had 
endeavoured to find a suitable solution, not only 
from a constitutional, but also from a practical 
standpoint. The setting-up of committees, of 

·which the Secretariat would be provided by the 
Food and Agriculture Organization, had been 
suggested; in that connexion the Timber Com­
mittee of the Economic Commission for Europe 
might, he thought, serve as a model. The 
establishment of joint bodies --: working parties 
or joint committees - had also been contem­
plated, but that raised a constitutional issue. 
The Executive Secretary of the Economic Com­
mission .for Europe had asked the Legal Depart­
nient at Lake Success for its opinion on the mat­
ter. His delegation had received a copy of the 
Legal Department's reply, but was not altogether 
convinced by the arguments advanced .. There 

internationale, les relations entre les divers 
pays. En outre, il est necessaire de prendre des 
dispositions commlmes pour !'organisation du 
travail, afin d'eviter les doubles emplois · et 
d'augmenter l'efficacite des efforts. n y a tout 
lieu d'invoquer la Charte quand il s'agit de 
developper la cooperation, et l'orateur ne voit 
pas comment cette Charte pourrait s'interpreter 
comme limitant les modalites eventuelles de co­
operation. 

M. CAMPOS (Bresil) appuie l'amendement des 
Etats-Unis et fait remarquer que le projet de 
resolution du Comite economique pourrait preter 
a nne interpretation plutot restrictive en ce qui . 
concerne son troisieme alinea, qui est ainsi con~u: 
« Autorise, le cas echeant, la creation de gronpes 
de travail mixtes specialement constitues a 
cette fin ». 

En premier lieu, on pourrait supposer que les 
groupes de travail speciaux constituent la 
seule forme d'organisation envisagee et que les 
autres methodes de liaison sont exclues. On 
pourrait egalement comprendre que les groupes 
de travail doivent etre constitues pour nne 
duree strictement limitee et recevoir un mandat 
tres restreint, ce qui nuirait a la continuite du 
travail. Il faut reconnaitre qu'il pourra etre 
necessaire de constituer des organes d'un carac­
tere un pen plus permanent. En outre, le mot 
« Autorise »est equivoque, et ne precise pas si le 
Conseil a !'intention d'autoriser les institutions 
specialisees ou les commissions regionales a 
prendre des mesures de liaison. Si c'est la pre­
miere interpretation qui est la bonne, elle est 
evideniment inacceptable, etant donne que le 
Conseil ne peut pas prendre sur lui de donner 
de telles instructions aux institutions specia­
lisees. 

L'orateur estime, comme le representant du 
Royaume-Uni et celui des Etats-Unis, que la 
decision. (mvisagee ne constituerait pas une vio­
lation de la Charte; il est evident que, bien que 
la Charte ne parle pas expressement de la crea­
tion de groupes de travail mixtes, cela ne signi-

. fie pas qu'elle l'interdise, La Charte ne pent pas 
mentionner expressement toutes les modalites 
possibles de cooperation. 

M. BoRIS (France) declare que la question 
tres importante ·de la cooperation de !'Orga­
nisation pour !'alimentation et !'agriculture 
avec d'autres organismes des Nations Unies a 
fait l'objet de tres amples debats au Comite 
economique. Les membres de celui-ci ant recher­
che quelle serait la meilleure formule non s'eu­
lement au point de vue constitutionnel, mais 
atJssi au point de vue pratique. On a pense 
a creer des comites dont le secretariat serait 
assure par !'Organisation pour !'alimentation 
et !'agriculture; a ce propos, le representant 
de la France signale que le Comite du bois 
de la Commission economique pour l'Europe 
pourrait servir de modele. La creation d'orga­
nismes mixtes- g1:oupes de travail ou comites 
mixtes - a egalement ete envisagee, mais elle 
pose nne question d'ordre constitutionnel. Le 

. Secretaire executif de la Commission econo­
mique pour ·l'Em·ope a demande au Departe­
ment juridique de Lake-Success de lui donner 
so.n avis sur cette question. · La delegation 

778 



was still some doubt about the question, and opi­
nions were divided; his delegation therefore 
thought_ that it would be premature to settle the 
matter:at that stage, and consequently supported 
the United States amendment. 

,He also wished to refer to a question of subs­
tance unconnected with the two amendments, but 
to which his Government attached great import­
ance. He considered it essential· that the Food 
and Agriculture Organization should riot confine 
itself to collaborating with other specialized agen­
cies or United Nations organs, but should also be 
able to consult certain non-governmental organi­
zations, including trade union organizations and 
the International Co-operative Alliance in parti­
cular. The latter had submitted an interesting 
document (E/C.2/111) pointing out that it was 
in a position· to co-operate in the rationalizati{)n 
of production arid the study of all questions con­
cerning distribution. 

1\fr. SMOLIAR (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
R~public) considered that the whole problem was 
extremely important, since the organizational 
structure of the proposed joint working parties 
would to some. extent determine the form that 
their work would take. The Charter clearly 
defined the relations between organs of the Uni­
ted Nations and specialized agencies, and no 
departure from that definitivn could. be permit­
ted. Furthermore,· he doubted if there was any 
practical necessity for joint working parties, 
since representatives of the Food and Agricul­
ture Organization could, at any time, participate 
in a consultative capacity in the deliberations of 
regionat commissions and their subsidiary bodies 
and had opportlmities .to state. their views. 

He could not agree that the problem of voting 
would not arise, since there would certainly be 
differences of opinion. The undesirable precedent 
of setting up joint 1vorking part!es might lead to 
the· creation of joint organs with specialized 
agencies other than the Food and Agriculture 
Organization; that would undermine the autho­
ritative position of the Council vis-a-vis the spe­
cialized agencies. He therefore supported the 
Soviet Union amendment. 

1\fr. RuDZINSKI (Poland) stated that at the third 
session of the Economic Commission for Europe 
his Government had expressed the view that the 
acceptance of the principle of standing joint 
committees would set a bad precedent and lead 
to difficulties. However, during the discussion in 
the Economic Committee at the current session 
of the Council, his delegation had felt that it 
might be useful to give limited authorization for 
the creation of ad hoc working parties between 
organs of the United Nations and specialized 

fran~aise a eu communication de la reponse du 
Conseiller juridique, mais reconnait qu'elle n'a 
pas ete entierement convaincue par !'argumen­
tation qui y est exposee. La question reste don­
tense et les avis sont partages; aussi la delega­
tion fran~aise pense-t-elle qu'il serait premature 
de la .trancher actuellement; c'est pourquoi elle 
accepte l'amendement americain. 

Le representant de la France parle egalement 
d'une question de fond qui n'a pas de rapport 
avec les deux a:mendements, mais a laquelle son 
Gouvernement attache une grande importance. 
Il considere en effet qu'il serait du plus haut 
interet que !'Organisation pour !'alimentation 
et !'agriculture ne se contente pas de collaborer 
avec les institutions specialisees · ou avec 
d'autres organismes dependant des Nations 
Unies, mais qu'ell<'l puisse consulter certaines 
organisations . non gouvernementales, notam­
ment les organisations syndicales et, tout par­
ticulierement, l'Alliance cooperative interna­
tionale. Celle-ci ·a presente un document 
interessant (E/C.2/111), dans lequel elle 
indique qu'elle pourrait collaborer a la rationa" 
lisation de la production et a l'etude de toutes 
les. questions de distribution. · 

1\f. SMOLIAR (Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie) estime que tout ce probleme est 
de la plus haute importanoo, puisque c'est de 
la !'Jtructure organique des groupes de travail 
mixtes que l'on propose de creer que dependra, 
dans tine certaine mesure, la forme de leur acti­
vite. La Charte donne. une definition precise de 
la nature des relations entre les organismes des 
Nations Unies· et les institutions specialisees; 
et il n'est pas possible d'admettre que l'on 
s'ecarte. de cette definition. En outre, l'orateur 
doute que, du point de vue pratique, il soit 
reellement necessaire d'instituer des groupes de 
travail mixtes, .Puisque des representants de 
l'Organisation pour !'alimentation et l'agricul­
ture ont, a tout moment, la faculte de prendre 
part, a titre consultatif, aux deliberations des 
Commissions regionales et de leurs organes sub­
sidiaires et ont ainsi l'occasion de :faire connaitre 
leur opinion. 

Il se refuse a admettre que la question du 
vote ne se posera pas, car il y aura certal.nement 
des divergences d'opinion. En instituant des 
groupes de travail mixtes, on creerait un pre­
ced<'lnt :facheux, de nature a entrainer la crea­
tion d'organismes mixtes avec d'autres institu­
tions specialisees que l'Organisation p0ur 
!'alimentation et l'agriculture, ce qui saperait 
a sa base l'autorite dont jouit le Conseil aupres 
des institutions specialisees. Pour toutes ces rai­
sons, 'M. Smoliar appuie l'amendement de l'Union 
sovietique. 

~L RuDZINSKI (Pologne) rappelle que, lors de 
la troisieme session de la Commission economi­
·que pour l'Europe, son Gouvernement a exprime 
l'avis qu'en acceptant le principe de !'institution 
de comites mixtes permanents, on creerait un 
precedent :facheux de nature a susciter des dif­
ficultes. Toutefois, au cours des debats qui se 
sont deroules au Comite economique pendant la 
presente session du Conseil, la delegation .polo­
naise a estime qu'il pourrait etre utile, dans des 
cas ou nne etroite coordination du travail 

779 

• 



agencies, where close co-ordination of work was 
necessary; it had therefore supported the draft 
resolution submitted by the Committee. 

But the situation had been changed by the sub­
mission of the United States amendment, since the 
restrictive purpose of the original draft resolu­
tion would thereby be removed and the way 
would be opened for an unlimited number of 
organizational arrangements. As the United 
States amendment would be put to the vote after 
the Soviet Union amendment, and, if adopted, 
would entirely change the form of co-operation 
envisaged in the Economic Committee's resolu­
tion, his delegation would vote in favour of the 
Soviet Union proposal, although it was not 
opposed in principle to the original resolution 
of the Committee. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu­
blics) said that he had not intended to refer to 
the report of the Legal Department on the ques­
tion of joint committees (IAgri/4), but as the 
French representative had already done so, he 
would be obliged to make some remarks on it. It 
was the opinion of the legal expert that an appro­
priate legal basis for the establishment' of joint 
committees was provided by the terms of refer­
ence of the Economic Commission for Europe,l 
which gave that organ specific authority to "esta­
blish ·such subsidiary bodies as it deems appro­
priate for the carrying~out of its responsibili~ 
ties", and by Council resolution 108 (VI) of 
10 March 1948, which called the attention of the 
specialized agencies and the regional economir 
commissions to the "desirability of ensuring the 
closest possible co-operation and, where appro­
priate, joint action in fields of_common concern". 
He could not agree with such an interpretation 
of the Council's decisions, which would effec­
tively and directly violate both the spirit and the 
letter of the Charter. Had the Council given 
explicit directions to set up such joint organs, it 
would have been acting unconstitutionally, . but 
no Such, directives had in fact been given. 

It was recogniz~rl by the Legal Department 
that the Charter did not give specific authority 
for the creation of joint committees, but it. was 
considered that they were admissible by implica­
tion on the basis of the principles enunciated in 
Articles 55, 57 and 58. Such a view ran counter 
to the specific provision of the Charter, that the 
relationship between organs of the United Nations 
and specialized agencies should be of a consulta­
tive character. The Legal Department haa also 
taken a somewhat curious position on the ques­
tion of voting rights. · It claimed that if unani­
mity could not be reached in a. joint committee, 
no recommendation.would be made, but merely a 

1 See Economic _and Social Co~cil Resolutions, fourth 
session, resolution 36 (IV). 

s 'impose, d'autoriser dans certaines limites la 
creation de groupes de travail mixtes speciaux 
reunissant les representants d'organes des 
Nations Unies et ceux d'institutions specialisees; 
aussi cette delegation a-t-elle appuye le projet 
de resolution presente par le Comite. 

Mais, a la suite de la proposition d'amendement 
des Etats-Unis, la situation a change, puisque 
cet amendement "tend a enlever au projet primi­
tif son caractere restrictif et a ouvrir ainsi la 
voie a la conclusion d'un nombre illimite 
q'arrangements portant sur des questions 
d'organisation. Etant donne que l'amendement 
des Etats-Unis sera mis aux voix apres !'amen­
dement sovietique, et comme, au cas au il serait 
adopte, il aurait pour effet de changer entiere­
ment la forme de cooperation envisagee dans la 
resolution du Comite economique, la delegation 
polonaise votera pour la proposition de l'Union · 
sovietique, bien qu'elle ne soit pas opposee, en 
principe, a la resolution primitive du Comite. 

M. MOROZOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) declare qu'il n'avait pas 
!'intention de faire mention du rapport du 
departement juridique relatif a la question des 
comites mixtes (Agri/4), mais que, le delegue 
de la France y ayant fait allusion, il se voit 
oblige de presenter certaines observations a ce· 
sujet. De l'avis de l'expert juridique, le mandat 
de. la Commission economique pour l'Europe 
fournit nne base juridique appropriee pour la 
creation de comites mixtes 1. Ce mandat, en 
effet, autorise expressement la Commission eco­
nomique pour l'Europe a « creer les organismes 
subsidiaires qu'elle jugera necessaires pour faci­
liter l'accomplissement des taches qui lui incom­
bent ». D'autre part, la resolution 108 (VI) du 
Conseil, du 10 mars 1948, « attire !'attention· 
des institutions specialisees et des commissions 
economiques regionales du Conseil sur l'oppor­
tunite d'assurer tine collaboration aussi etroite 
que possible et, eventuellement, nne action com­
mlme dans les domaines presentant un interet 
commuri ». L'orateur ne peut admettre qu'on 
donne des decisions du Conseil nne telle inter­
pretation, qui est effectivement et directement 
opposee aussi bien a l'esprit qu'a la lettre de 
la Charte. Si le Conseil avait donne des ins-. 
tructions explicites en vue de la creation 
d'organes mixtes de ce genre, il aurait agi anti­
constitutionnellement, mais il n'a pas, en fait, 
donne de telles instructions. 

Le Departement juridique reconnait que la 
Charte n'autorise pas explicitement la creation 
de comites mixtes, mais il considere qu'elle pent 
etre censee l'admettre implicitement d'apres les 
principes enonces aux Articles 55, 57 et 58. Une 
telle interpretation est en contradiction avec la 
definition precise de la Charte, qui prevoit que 
les relations entre les organes des Nations Unies 
et les institutions specialisees ont un caractere 
consultatif. En outre, le Departement juridique 
a adopte une attitude assez curieuse en ce qui 
concerne la question du droit de vote. Il 
declare qu'au cas oil. l'unanimite ne se realise­
rait pas au sein d'un comite mixte, celui-ci ne 

1 Voir Resolutions adoptees par le Conseil economique 
et social, quatrieme session, resolution 36 (IV). 

780 



report o£ the viewpoint o£ each representative. 
That was a strange line of argument; no vote 
would be required if the Committee were unani~ 
molls and, if they were not unanimous, no deci­
sion would have been'taken. He considered that 
from both the practical and the legal points of 
view the argument was fallacious. 

The Soviet . Union delegation considered the 
report of the Legal Department unsatisfactory, 
and found its formal arguments in favour of the 
creation of joint committees lacking in valid legal 
foundation and contrary to the United Nations 
Charter and to the Agreement with the Food and 
Agriculture Organization. The establishment 
of joint organizations was definitely excluded. 
Moreover, he agreed with the Byelorussian repre­
sentative that,· apart from the constitutional 
aspect of the problem, there was no practical 
necessity for joint bodies, since representatives of 
the Food and Agriculture Organization could 
participate in the work of the Council and its 
subsidiary bodies in a consultative capacity 
without voting rights. 

Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile) asked the Soviet Union 
representative what he meant by "joint bodies". 
Did he mean joint bodies set up at Secretariat 
level or joint bodies composed of representatives 
of various countries ? 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu­
blics) replied that joint bodies at Secretariat 
level would also be contrary to the intentions. and 
f''Irposes of the Charter. 

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the Soviet Union 
draft .resolution (E/1023jRev.1) proposed as a 
substitution for the Economic Committee's draft 
resolution (Ej980jRev.1). 

The resolution was rejected by 14 votes to 3, 
with 1 abstention. 

At the request of the United States represen­
tative, his• amendments (E/994), which were all 
closely interrelated and would lose their signifi­
cimce if adopted in part only, '\Vere put to the 
vote as a whole. · 

The United States amendments were adopted 
by 14 votes to one, with 3 abstentions. 

· The PRESIDENT then put to the vote the draft 
resolution submitted by the Economic Committee 
(E/980jRev.1), as amended. 

The resolution, as amended, was adopted by 
15 votes to 2, with one abstention. 

The PRESIDENT observed that no action was 
required on the last paragraph of the Economic 
Committee's report, since Council resolution 103 
(VI) of 2 March 1948 requested the Food and 
Agriculture Organization "to present a factual 
report to the first session of the Council f<:>llowing 

· formulerait auclme recommandation mais se 
bornerait a rendre compte .de l'opinion exprimee 
par chaque representant. C'est ~a un raisonne­
ment e'trange; il n'y aura besoin d'aucun vote si 
le comite est unanime; s'il· ne l'est pas, il ne 
prendra aucune decision. L'orateur estime que, 
du point de vue pratique aussi bien que juri­
dique, l'argument est specieux. 

La delegation de l'Union sovietique considere 
comme peu satisfaisant le rapport presente par 
le Departement juridique, et elle estime que les 
arguments de pure forme invoques · en faveur 
de la constitution de comites mixtes manquent 
d'une base juridique valable et sont contraircs 
a la Charte des Nations Unies et a l'accord 
conclu avec !'Organisation pour !'alimentation et 
!'agriculture. 11 est absolument exclu de consti­
tuer des organisations mixtes. De plus, l'ora­
teur estime, comme le representant de la Bielo- , 
russie, qu'independamment meme de l'aspect 
constitutionnel du probleme, la creation d'orga­
nismes mixtes ne repond en fait a aucune 
necessite d'ordre pratique, puisque des repre­
sentants de !'Organisation pour !'alimentation 
et !'agriculture orit la faculte de participer aux 
travaux du Conseil et de ses organismes subsi­
diaires a titre consultatif, sans toutefois avoir 
le droit de vote. 

M. SANTA CRuz (Chili) demande au represen­
tant de l'Union sovietique ce qu'il entend par 
« organismes mixtes ». Veut-il parler d'orga­
nismes crees a l'echelon du secretariat ou d'or~ 
ganismes composes de representants des divers 
pays~ 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) repond qu'il serait egalement 

· contraire aux intentions et aux buts de la. 
Charte de Creer des organismes mixtes a !'eche­
lon du secretariat. 

T.1e PRESIDENT met aux voix le projet de 
resolution (E/1023jRev.1) que l'Union sovie­
tique propose de substituer au projet de reso­
lution du Comite economique (E/980/Rev.1). · 

Ce p1·ojet de resolution est rejete par 14 voix 
contre 3, et 1 abstention. 

Ala demande du representant des Etats-Unis, 
ses amendements (E/994), qui sont etroitement 
lies les uns aux autres et qui perdraient leur 
sens si on ne les adoptait qu'en partie seulement, 
sont mis aux voix tous ensemble. 

Les amendements des Etats-Um·s sont adoptes 
pa-r 14 voix contre 1, et 3 abstentions. 

Le PRESIDENT met alors aux voix, tel qn 'il 
a ete amende, le projet de resolution presente 
par le Comite economiqne (E/980jRev.1). 

La resoltdion, sous sa forme amendee, est 
adoptee par 15 voix contre 2, et 1 abstention. 

Le PRESIDENT fait observer que le dernier 
alinea dn rapport du Comite economique n'ap­
pelle aucune decision, puisque la resolution 103 
(VI), adoptee par le Conseille 2 mars 1948, invite 
!'Organisation pour !'alimentation et !'agriculture 
a presenter, a la premiere session du Conseil qu~ 

781 



the i948 annual conference of F AO, on the mea­
sures which have been taken by Member .States, 
regional commissions and specialized agencies to 
alleviate the world food crisis." 

85. Supplementary Report of the Food 
and Agriculture Organization : Re­
port of the Economic Committee 
(E/797 and E/1006) 

The PRESIDEN:T drew attention to the Economic 
Committee's draft resolution (E/1006) taking 
not-e of the supplementary report of the Food and 
Agrieulture Organization (E/797). 

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) said that that report 
had not been discussed in the Economic Com­
mittee, which had merely adopted the resolution 
before the Council. He proposed that the Coun­
cil adopt ~he formula "Expresses its apprecia­
tion", which had been used in resolutions on 
other reports of specialized agencies. 

The PRESIDENT stated that the second para­
graph of the draft resolution would be amended 
to conform with the wording of other draft reso­
lutions on· reports of specialized agencies. 

Referring to the Chilean amendment, Mr. 
THORP (United States of America) said that he 
thought the Council would involve itself in diffi­
culties if it attempted to establish a scale of quali­
tative phrases· for such resolutions. It would be · 
preferable to adopt a single standard form of a 
relatively non-committal nature, He was not 
opposed to the Chilean amendment in principle, 
but hoped it would not create a precedent. 

The PRESIDENT observed that the record of the 
discussion would show that appreciation had been 
expressed, and if that were considered sufficient 
no specific mention of the fact need be made in 
the resolution. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) agreed with 
the Unit-ed States representative that it would be 
undesirable to attempt to define degrees of appre­
ciation, and that there would be every advantage 
in adopting a standard form of wording. 

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) confirmed that the for­
mula he had proposed had already been adopted 
on several occasions. 

The PRESIDEN1' put to the vote the Chilean 
proposal to substitute the words : "Expresses its 
appreciation of" for the· words "Takes note of" 
in the first paragraph of the draft resolution 
(E/1006). 

The amendment was adopted by 12 votes to 
none, with 6 abstentions. 

The dmft resol1ttion, as amended, was adopted 
by 16 votes to none, with 2 abstentions. 

suivra la Conference de 1948 de cette organisa­
tion, un rapport circonstancie, indiquant les 
i:nesures prises par les Etats membres, les com­
missions regionales et les institutions speciali­
sees en vue d'attenuer la crise alimentaire 
inondiale. 

85. Rapport supplementaire de !'Orga­
nisation · pour !'alimentation. et 
!'agriculture : Rapport du Comite 
economique (E/79'1 et E/1006) 

Le PRESIDENT attire l'attention des membres 
du Conseil sur le proj~t de resolution du Comite 
economique (E/1006) qui prend acte du rapport 
supplementaire de !'Organisation pour !'alimen­
tation et !'agriculture (E/797). 

M. SANTA CRuz (Chili) signale que ce rapport 
n'a pas fait l'objet d'une discussion au Comite 
economique, qui a simplement adopte la reso­
lution dont le Conseil est saisi. Il propose au 
Conseil d'adopter la formule : « · Prend acte 
avec satisfaction », formule employee dans les 
resolutions relatives a d'autres rapports d'ins-
titutions specialisees. · · 

Le PRESIDENT indique qu'on modifiera le 
deuxii'nne alinea du projet de resolution de 
maniere a le mettre en harmonie avec le libelle 
d'autres projets de resolution relatifs a;: des rap­
ports d'institutions specialisees. 

A propos de. l'amendement propose par le 
Chili, M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
declare qu'a son avis le Conseil s'exposerait a 
des difficultes s'il essayait d'etablir une echelle 
des formules d'application a employer dans de 
telles resolutions. Il serait preferable de s'en 
tenir a une formule uniforme, relativement peu 
accentuee. L'orateur n'est pas oppose en prin­
cipe a l'amendement presente en !'occurrence 
par le Chili, mais il espere qu'on ne creera pas 
ainsi un precedent: 

Le PRESIDENT fait observer que le compte 
rendu de la discussion montrera que le Conseil 
a exprime sa satisfaction et que, si l'on consi­
dere cela comme suffisant, il n'est pas besoin de 
le dire expressement dans la resoluti~n. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) estime, comme 
le representant des Etats-Unis, qu'il n'est pas 

· opportun d'essayer de nuancer les formules 
d'appreciation et qu'il y aurait tout avantage a 
adopter une formule uniforme. 

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) rappelle que la for­
mule qu'il a proposee a deja ete utilisee a plu­
sieurs reprises. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la proposition 
du Chili tendant a substituer les mots : 
« Exprime sa satisfaction » aux mots : « Prend 
acte » au premier alinea du projet de reso­
lution (E/1006). 

Get amendement est adopte pa1· 12 voix sans 
opposition, avec 6 abstentions. 

Le p1·ojet de 1·esolution ainsi arnende est adopte 
1Ja1· 16 voix sans opposition, avec 2 abstentions. 

782 



86. Negotiations with the Preparatory 
Committee of the Inter-Governmen­
tal Maritime Consultative Organi­
zation : Report of the Committee on 
Negotiations with Inter-Govern­
mental Agencies (E/955) 

'l'he PRESIDENT .said that he b~lieved the next 
item could be very quickly disposed of, and called 
upon the· Chairman of the Committee on N ego­
tiations with Inter-Governmental Agencies. 

Mr. KoTSCHNIG, Chairman of the Committ.ee on 
Negotiations with Inter-Governmental Agencies, 
said that the draft Agreement with the Inter-Go­
vernmental Maritime Consultative Organization 
(E/955) followed the usual standard form and 
was in conformity with similar texts previously 
adopted. It w:ould not, therefore, appear to 
require discussion. 

There being no comments, the PRESIDENT pro­
posed that the draft Agreement should be :for-· 
warded to the General Assembly with an accom­
panying resolution recommending approval with­
out change, drafted in the same form as the reso­
lution on the draft Agreement with the Prepara­
tory Commission for the International Refugee 
Organization. 1 He put that proposal to the vote. 

. ' 

The proposal was adopted by 12 votes to none, 
with 6 abstention$. 

The meeting rose at 11.50 p.m. 

TWO HUNDRED 
AND TWENTY ..,'rHIRD MEETING 

II eld at the Palais des NMions, Geneva, 
on Saturday, 28 August 1948, at 10 a.m. 

President : Dr. Charles MALIK 

Acting President :Mr. KAMINSKY 

87. Continuation of the discussion 2 on 
the Final Act of the United Nations 
Conference on Freedom of Informa­
tion (E/Conf.6j79 and E/1036) 

The PRESIDENT drew attention to the joint draft 
resolution (E/1036) submitted by the delegations 
of Canada, the Netherlands and New Zealand, and 
pointed out that until resolution 39 of the Confer­
ence on Freedom of Information had been dis­
posed of('· it would not be possible to decide on an 
_ ____,_'j . 

1 See Economic aniL Social Council Resolutions, seventh 
session, resolution 164 (VII). 

2 ReRumed from the 22lst meeting. 

86. Negociations avec la Commission 
preparatoire de !'Organisation inter­
gouvernementale consult'ative de la. 
navigation maritime : Rapport du 
Comite charge des negociations avec 
les Organisations intergouverne­
mentales (E/955) 

Le PRESIDENT croit que le prochain point 
de l'ordre du jour pourra etre regle rapidement, 
et il donne la parole au President du Comite 
charge des negociat~ons p,vec les Organisations 
intergou vernementales. 

M. KoTSCH;NIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique), Pre­
sident du Comite charge des negociations avec 
les Organisations intergouvernementales, :fait 
coimaltre au Conseil que le texte du projet 
d'accord avec !'Organisation intergouvernemen­
tale consultative de la navigation maritime 
(E/955) a ete redige selon la :formule gene­
ralement employee et qu'il concorde avec .les 
textes analogues anterieurement adoptes; · aussi 
ne para'it-il pas necessiter une discussion. 

En. l'absence de toute observation, le PRESI­
DENT propose de transmettre le projet d'accord a 
l'Assemblee ge!1erale, en meme temps qu'une 
resolution reconimandant qu'il soit adopte sans 
modification et redige dans des termes ana­
logues a ceruc de la resolution relative au pro­
jet d'accord avec la Commission preparatoire 
de !'Organisation internationale pour les re:fu­
gies 1. II met cette proposition aux voix . 

Elle est adoptee par 12 voix sans opposition, 
avec 6 abstentions.· 

La seance est levee a 23 h. 50. 

. DEUX CENi1 VINGT-TROISIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais des Nations, a Geneve, 
le samedi 28 aout 1948, a 10 heures 

President : M. Charles MALIK 

President par interim : M. KAlliiNSKY · 

· 87. Suite de la discussion 2 de l'acte 
final de la Conference des Nations 
Unies sur la liberte de !'information 
(E/Conf.6/79 et E/1036) 

Le PRESIDENT attire !'attention du Conseil sur 
le projet de resolution (E/1036) presente 
conjointement par les delegations du Canada; 
des Pays-Bas et de la Nouvelle-Zelande; il fait 
remarquer que tant que le Conseil n'aura pas 
statue sur la resolution 39 de la Conference sur 

1 Voir lltlsol,utions adoptees par le Conseil economique 
et social, septieme session, resolution 164 (VII). 

2 Reprise de la discussion de la 221• seance. 

'783 
\ ..... 




